SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 2nd February 2022 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 26 /01/2022

K E Pickering
Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

Welcome to D Lofts – N.L.C – to provide a presentation on Neighbourhood Planning.

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5th January 2022
- 4. Clerks update or reports
 - Dog/litter bins update
 - Footpath school to Sturton Xroads scraped back update.
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2021/2226 Planning permission to erect a two storey extension to rear of property and render external walls/facings 43 Messingham Lane, Scawby
- b) Application PA/2021/2269 Application to determine if prior approval is required for proposed demolition and removal of redundant buildings and industrial equipment – Centrica Brigg Power station, Scawby Brook, Brigg.
- c) Application PA/2022/27 Application for a non- material amendment to PA/2015/0856 namely to change the front canopy support post from full height brick to oak post supported on a brick plinth Plot 2, adjacent 4 Messingham lane.
- d) Application PA/2022/38 Planning permission to remove front window and replace with smaller window and door and carry pout additional alterations – 8 St Martins Crescent, Scawby.

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii. Review of Action List
- iii. New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields
- ii. To receive the playground inspection report and note any actions required.
- iii. Mini Orchard side of the co-op Queens platinum jubilee update
- iv. Grass verge reinstatement KCOM community grant update.
- v. Scawby Cemetery signage update.
- vi. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

13. Agenda items for next months meeting.

- a) Illuminating the willow tree on the village green
- b) Management of Scawby cemetery
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 2nd March 2022 at 7pm.